

RECEIVED

DEC 11 1995

IRWIN, CAMPBELL & TANNENWALD, P.C.

ATTORNEYS AT LAW
1730 RHODE ISLAND AVENUE, N.W.
SUITE 200
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20036
(202) 728-0400
FAX (202) 728-0354

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
OFFICE OF SECRETARY

DAVID A. IRWIN
(202) 728-0401 Ext. 102

December 11, 1995

William F. Caton, Acting Secretary
Federal Communications Commission
1919 M Street, N.W., Room 222
Washington, D.C. 20554

ORIGINAL

Re: AEPCO, Inc.
Application for Experimental Radio Station Authorization

Stop Code: 1300A4
Frequency Liaison Branch

Dear Mr. Caton:

Effective December 4th, 1995, counsel for the above will have moved to a new office space. Please direct all correspondence concerning the above-referenced application to the following:

David A. Irwin, Esquire
Irwin, Campbell & Tannenwald, P.C.
1730 Rhode Island Avenue, N.W.
Suite 200
Washington, D.C. 20036-3101

Phone and fax numbers will remain the same. Thank you for your assistance in this matter.

Sincerely,



David A. Irwin

cc: Franklin H. Wright